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HOW TO 'TEND WATER' AT WATER BA



R



“Welcome to Water Bar, water is all we have.” These words are the only scripted part of the Water Bar experience. They also serve as the simplified philosophy behind the project: we hope to create a welcoming space where water is at the center of conversation. As visitors approach the bar, we ask that you greet them using this phrase. From there, you are free to engage in conversation while serving water. Much like a real bar, this is an intentionally casual, convivial, and open-ended interaction. There is no wrong or right way to do it, but here are some things that are also important to us: WATER BAR IS A PLACE FOR SLOWING DOWN. We hope to create a place for people to slow down and contemplate their connections to water with a diverse range of water tenders (that's you!) as their guides. At its most basic, Water Bar is an attempt to put people like you - water professionals, advocates, educators, students, and many others - in direct contact with the public in an approachable setting. WATER BAR IS A PLACE FOR ALL KINDS OF EXPERTISE. We do not intend for water tenders to recite memorized facts, but to work from what they know and what they are most passionate to share with others. Water Bar is a free speech zone. WATER BAR IS A PLACE FOR ASKING QUESTIONS. Water Bar is also an attempt to create an ‘open space’ where people from all walks of life can bring their own knowledge, stories, and water connections to the table. The water tenders teach, but they also listen and learn. As a water tender, we hope that you will answer questions to the best of your ability, but also ask visitors questions and listen to what they have to say. Here are some sample questions: Do you drink tap water at home? Where do you live, do you like the way your water tastes? Do you know where your tap water comes from? When was the last time you were on or in a local creek, river or lake? Do you know what watershed we are in? Do you have any questions about water? WATER BAR IS A PLACE FOR HAVING FUN! And that applies to you as much as it does our visitors. If there’s anything we can do to make your experience more enjoyable, don’t hesitate to ask!
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